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ANNEXURE A 
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ANNEXURE B 

Disposal 

PcwtfOft of a publk mc.t lportiQn af oerf 3802:5, cape Town ~ AthlotM 
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ANNEXURE C 

Saul Jacobs 

To: 
Subject: 

From: Dilshaan Jagger 
Sent: 03 February 2016 07:40AM 
To: Donavan Geysman 

Donavan Geysman 

RE: Subc.:oundl resolved - 17SUB 12/l/2016 

Subject: Subcoundl resolved- 17SUB 12/1/2016 

Good day, 

The Subcouncil at its meeting of 21 /01 /201 6 resolved as follows: 

iPROPOSED ALIENATION OF CITY-OWNED IMMOVABLE PROPERTY BEING A PORTION OF ERF 

Report Subject 138025 CAPE TOWN (PUBLIC STREET) OFF GARTH AVENUE, ATHLONE: CAROLINE ANNIE 

OLIPHANT 
-------~ 

·----------- -- -------. 

Dote Sent 03/02/2016 

:Directorates :FINANCE 
IA~ho-~----- --· o-o~-;;-v_o_n-Gevsmon 
1 A~fh~r 
Contact No 

Delegation 
Information 

Agenda Item 
No 

Preon1ble 

0214006557 

12(1 i 

117SUB 12/l/2016 

Resolution Approved 

Cilr Hendricks and Cllr Hossiem did not support the selling of Council land. RESOLVED that: 

.Resolution The house. with the exception of Cllrs Hendricks and Hossiem. supported the 

Details /ecommendolion of the report as stipulated on pages 155 & 156 of the agenda. Action: 

:Oonovon Geysmon 

How Resolved [Ca~~~~s·;_:;-;;-

Kegc.Hds. 

Subcouncil 17 
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ANNEXURE D 

Annexure 

VALUATION SYNOPSIS: PORTION OF ERF 38025, CAPE TOWN, LOCATED IN GARTH 

AVENUE, ATHLONE, TO ESTATE LATE LOUIS JOHN OLIPHANT 

Brief and background 

Market Valuations has been tasked with detennining the morket value of Portion of Ert 

38025, Cape Town (hereafter 'the subject property'), as at 2014-10-31 

The City was approached by Mrs Caroline Annie Oliphant, who Wishes to purcl1ase llle 

subject property on behalf of the Estate of her late husband, Lows John Ol1phant. The 

subject property, In extent approximately 14m', is located in Garth Avenue. Alhlone. 

Valuation methodology 

The so-called comparable-sales method was use-d to value tho subjact propmty; this 

approach provides an estimation or value by cornpanng H1e subject property with compar<lble 

properties for which s.ales information is avaiLable. 

Market research on comparable land sales 

The foHov,•ing untmproved, Singlu Ros:dolltiZJ! zoned properties •Nere us.ed to estim3te tne 

market value of the subject propor:y. 

Couclus.lon 

BJ::o,: on tr.o o·~·idc.'1ce, 'Ao'l~ d8em tiH: ni.::Hket ltai1Je of the applic.ar:rs pro::>8rty , 8S if \'acm:: 

.::md CDn~;oiJCjated wi:h the sut~ject property (265m~= 251m 2
"" 14m;:-), lobe in 1he order d 

R240 02-0 or R9::J5/m1 c+ :.;:md ·rhe~etore. the market ·~·Jiue of U1e sut•ject property is deemed 

to be 

R12 700 (excluding VAT) {ro·,iri!J<ec) 

'' ... _, j .,, • -' ,, .. ;._ .. - ,_., 

/ 
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10 

Recommendations 

It IS recommenCed that Portion of Erf 38025, Cape Town, measuring approximately 14m2 in 

extent, shown by the f.gure ABCO on plan STC 251 Ov1, be so!d to the Estate Lale Louis 

John Oliphant or s-uccessors-in-title for an amount of R12 700, excluding VAT and costs_ 

(i) Should the transaction not be concluded within 6 months from date of ""luation, the 

purchase price Is to be adjusted by 5% per annum compounded annually on a pro rata 
basis commencing 6 months after date of valuation (i_e. from 2015-05-01 lt v-.~ll 

escalate using the formula: 5% + 12 months x number of months after the 6 month 

period). 

(H) Thts valuation is to be reviewed <f not implemented withrn 18 months from date of 

valuation (i.e. by 2016-05-01) 

' -t-,c:/J -·..' 
Randolph Mort 
Professional Valuer 

Garth Johnson 
Principal Professional Valuer: Disposals 

2[)1,:-t 1-03 
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ANNEXURE E 

~SARS 
South African Revenue Service 

Enquiries 

0800 00 7277 

Approved Date 

2016-03-08 

Expiry Dato 

2017-03-08 

Tax Clearance Certificate Number 

0002!2/2016/0008125857 

Tax Clearance Certificate - Good Standing 

ldent1ty Number/ Passport Number 4210210043080 

Company Registration Number 

Income Tax 0949219026- CA OLIPHANT 

Trading Name 

Tender Number GoodStanding 

It JS hereby confirmed that, on the basis of the informatlon at my disposal. the above-mentioned taxpayer has 

complied with the requirements as set out in section 256(3) of the Tax Administration Act 

This cenificate is valid for a period of 12 months unless otheiWise communicated by SARS. 

Venficatlon of t11is certilic.o>te can be done at any SARS Revenuo office nat1onw1de. 

Pt1oto copies of tt11s certificate are not valid 

SARS reserves the right to withdraw this certificate at any time should any t<Jxes, levies or duties become due 

and outstanding by the above taxpoyer during tho one year period for wl1ich the cor11ficate is valid. 
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